From: Enquiries

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Enquiries

Subject: RE: Freedom of information request 024
Date: 05 December 2018 12:03:56

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your freedom of information request received on 12 November and allocated
reference number RFI 024.

You have asked for all information (including but not limited to reports, supporting information,
supporting files and/or comments) submitted to the DefCARS database since 1 October 2014 by
any of the businesses belonging to the Palantir group of companies, including but not limited to
Palantir Technologies UK, Ltd., Palantir Technologies UK — Eagle, Ltd., Palantir Software and/or
Palantir Software UK Ltd.

We write to advise that the SSRO does not hold the information requested.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt
of the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil Swift, c/o Enquiries,
enquiries@ssro.gov.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
Enquiries

Single Source Regulations Office

T: 02037714771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 12 November 2018 11:12

To: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Subject: Freedom of information request

Dear Madam/Sir,
I am writing to make a freedom of information request for the following:

All information (including but not limited to reports, supporting information, supporting
files and/or comments) submitted to the DefCARS database since 1 October 2014 by any
of the businesses belonging to the Palantir group of companies, including but not limited to
Palantir Technologies UK, Ltd., Palantir Technologies UK — Eagle, Ltd., Palantir Software
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and/or Palantir Software UK Ltd..

Should this request run over the limits regarding time and cost established by the Freedom
of Information Act, I would be grateful if you could contact me in order to pare it down.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



